
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS #03-23-30018 

Port Orchard Soil Remediation –EPA Multipurpose Workplan QEP 

Due 11/29/2023 at 3:00 PM 

Questions/Answers List 11/21/23 

 

1. Question: How the Port of Bremerton will identify the contractor to execute the remediation at 
these two properties? Will the Port issue a request for quotation via your website or will the 
consultant selected for the subject contract be responsible for identifying the implementation 
contractor? 
 
Answer: For construction activities subject to prevailing wage and considered Public Works, the 
Port will issue an Invitation for Bid. The consultant will not be selecting a contractor. 
 

2. Question: What is the expected contract value?   
Answer: The contract value would be the time and materials contract.   
 

3. Question: Who is the incumbent and are they permitted to participate in this solicitation?   
Answer: Pioneer Technologies. They are not prohibited from participating. 
 

4. Question: Please clarify the properties that are applicable to this RFQ.   
Answer: 521 and 525 Bay Street, Port Orchard, Washington. 
 


